

London and South East Region Ski Association LSERSA AGM 2021

7.12.21 Chatham Ski Centre

Attendees:

Zena Huelin, Paul Collier, John Ali, Andrew Atkinson, Nigel Hilliard, Lindsay Ayton, Jim Gibb, Chris Huelin, Hannah Pop, Rae Whitmarsh, Ricky Tunbridge

Apologies:

Jules Golbey, Rebecca Hobby, Marna Wakling, Dom Wakling, Justin Townsend

Minutes of AGM 2020 4.2.21 were approved.

Update from Chair:

ZH gave broad overview of the year: LSERSA Exec Committee had communicated well and there was good representation across the 4 clubs, the new Whats App group is a efficient way of communicating.

There have been 5 LSERSA races this year, along with regional Saturday training which has been well supported and regional training days.

LSERSA followed governing bodies advice iro Covid.

Some of the older teenagers have ceased racing, but we have increased the amount of younger racers and their parents have been very supportive.

NH has kept the committee up to date iro the finances – we were concerned at the beginning of the year as to whether the region would have enough funds to support its activities during the year, but the final accounts have shown we have sufficient.

LSERSA thank their new sponsor Precise Racing for their support this year, also thanks were given to the other incumbent sponsors.

LSERSA members have travelled throughout the UK to race at both indoor and outdoor events – there have been plenty of successes within the region.

ZH confirmed that she will not be re-standing as Chair – the committee thanked her for all her work over the past two years.

Treasurer's Report:

NH confirmed that the accounts for this year ran 1.11.20 to 31.10.21 – they commenced with a balance of £4317.60 and ended with £5210.71 a surplus of £885.11

NH detailed the entries in the annual accounts.

Query arose iro if ESSKIA had paid their invoice – LA to chase.

NH will note that ESSKIA invoice for Chatham qualifier 2021 is an accrual.

The committee thanked NH for his work during the year.

Election of Officers:

The following positions were filled:

Position	Name	Nominated	Seconded
Chair	Paul Collier	Bromley	Chatham
Vice Chair			
Regional Secretary	Lindsay Ayton	Chatham	Bromley
Chair of Race Committee	John Ali	Bromley	Bowles
Race Secretary	Andy Atkinson	Bromley	Chatham
Treasurer	Nigel Hilliard	Chatham	Bromley
Chief of Calcs	Dom Wakling	Bromley	Chatham
Regional Welfare Officer	Marna Wakling	Bromley	Chatham
Adaptive Rep	Jules Golbey		
Regional Coach	Andy Atkinson		
Assistant Regional Coach	Jim Gibb		
Equipment Officer	Chris Huelin		
Assistant Equipment Officer	Justin Townsend	Bromley	Chatham
Assistant Race Secretary	Hannah Pop		
Marketing/Sponsorship			
Athlete's Rep			
Nordic	Simon Everitt	Bowles	Bromley
Freestyle	Ricky Tunbridge	Chatham	Bromley
Assistant Chief of Calcs			

The committee thanked Sarah and Paul Richmond for all their work during the past year iro Marketing and Sponsorship; and thanked Rebecca Hobby who was the Folkstone rep.

AOB:

Tim Fawke, SSE provided a list of clubs affiliated to LSERSA dated 7.12.21